From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:12 AM

To: Stroess, Robert D - DNR

Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Fabian, Stefan H - DNR

Subject: RE: message from Attorney Daniel Marty? reference Hecker Road

contamination site
Appreciate it, thanks Bob!

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Tauren R. Beggs
Phone: (920) 662-5178
Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov

From: Stroess, Robert D - DNR

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:09 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Fabian, Stefan H - DNR
<Stefan.Fabian@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: RE: message from Attorney Daniel Marty? reference Hecker Road contamination site

| just spoke with him at 414-287-9616 (NOT 9816 as | listed below).

He expressed interest in obtaining a sworn affidavit from the witnesses, which | explained had already
been via the written statement process.

This seems to be the same situation we discussed earlier regarding them not knowing of the existence of
signed written statements from witnesses Robert Hansen and Donald Vogt. | think you asked me for the
Vogt signed statement form previously which | got a copy of for you. | explained to the attorney that |
could get a copy of the signed statement from Hansen to you when | get to the office tomorrow, which
he was fine with. | will get it to you to forward to the attorney.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Robert Stroess

Administrative Warden — Commercial and Wholesale Fish
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Phone: (920) 901-1361

Robert.Stroess@wisconsin.gov

From: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Stroess, Robert D - DNR

Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR; Fabian, Stefan H - DNR

Subject: RE: message from Attorney Daniel Marty? reference Hecker Road contamination site
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Hi Bob,

| don’t recognize the name of the attorney. | know Ned Witte from Godfrey and Kahn represents the City
so Daniel may work with him, but | don’t know what else they would want regarding the interviews
considering Ned has already talked to you and me in the past about them. You can refer him to me if
you want.

Thanks,

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

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Beggs, Tauren R - DNR <Tauren.Beggs@wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Chronert, Roxanne N - DNR <Roxanne.Chronert@wisconsin.gov>; Fabian, Stefan H - DNR
<Stefan.Fabian@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: message from Attorney Daniel Marty? reference Hecker Road contamination site

Hi Tauren.

| have a voicemail message from attorney Daniel Marty (spelling?) from Godfrey and Kahn law

firm. Marty said he represents the City of Manitowoc in the Hecker Road contamination site. He asked
me to call him to discuss my interviews with the witnesses in that case. Those were witnesses that
provided written statements about their knowledge of the site from decades earlier. | received a call
from an attorney sometime in the last year or so regarding the same thing which | forwarded to you
also. The call just sounds a little suspicious and not sure what the intent of it is. | can call him back but
feel I should check with you first, and possibly just refer him to you. Please let me know what you
think. Attorney Marty’s number is (414) 287-9816.

Thanks Tauren.

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
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